MEMORANDUM OF UNDERSTANDING
BETWEEN THE
VALLEJO EDUCATION ASSOCIATION CTA/NEA (VEA)
AND THE
VALLEJO CITY UNIFIED SCHOOL DISTRICT (VCUSD)

SDC Overages
October 19, 2023

VEA and VCUSD agree to the following to address special education overages:

1. The District will actively seek to maintain the number of students in each class per the
contracted maximums.

2. Effective 11/1/2023, All SDC classes shall maintain the current class size maximums as
outlined in the contract.

3 In SDC classrooms, when the District is unable to meet special education contracted
maximums thereby resulting in class overages, unit members shall be paid $50 (fifty dollars),
per day, for each student above the class size maximum.

4. The Parties agree that this agreement shall cover all affected SDC classes for the 2023-24
school year, but shall only be in effect while there is an overage. The additional pay shall
cease when the caseload/class size returns to or below the agreed upon or contractual

maximum.

For the Association: For the Pistrict:

Marnee' McKenzic, /Dr. Gigi Patrick,
VEA Bargaining Chair VCUSD Assistant Superintendent- HR

Due to ongoing need, this MOU shall be extended through June 2025.

For the Association: ForthehDis ict:
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